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Dorothy Menasco OO\

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 3:58 PM P ARTIES
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Indiantown Company, Inc.

Dorothy, for your informaiton, | just spoke with Ms. Holt and have updated MCD accordingly regarding the
liaisons, etc. Per Ms. Holt, the address for the Indiantown Company, Inc., Company code WS120 does not
change, it remain P.O. Box 397, the rest of them TG739, TK162,TL712 and TX085) are P.O. Box 277.
You will be receiving the MCD updates later.Thanks, N

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:21 PM
To: ‘Mary Ann Hoit’

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Indiantown Company, Inc.

Great, thank you! We will do so! Thank you for the clarification in this matter as well. Have a great day!

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Conmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conmmission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Mary Ann Holt [mailto:maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:20 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Indiantown Company, Inc,

I need everything changed — current dockets and any future dockets.
Thank you.

Mary Ann

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 12:15 PM

To: Mary Ann Holt

Cc: Katie Ely; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Indiantown Company, Inc.

Ms. Holt,

For clarification, would you like this information changed in the mailing list for active Docket No. 080712-SU, or
would you like this information change the company's contact information for the current active docket and for ali
future dockets that may be opened? If you are changing the company's contact information, I will forward this to the
appropriate person to take of your request. If you are only requesting the change & aétiidDdtket 080712, I can take
care of that for you by making the appropriate change on the mailing list in CMS. Tbjigk-’ycglgor mt.geg)
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Dorothy Menasco
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
S50-413-6770

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 11:58 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Indiantown Company, Inc.

From: Mary Ann Holt [mailto:maryannh@itstelecom.net]
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 11:50 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Indiantown Company, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

Indiantown Company, Inc. requests that you change the name and contact information currently on file for
any Orders, Notices or other correspondence regarding indiantown Company, Inc. (WS120).

Current Contact: Jeffrey S. Leslie
New Contact: Mary Ann Holt
Post Office Box 397
Iindiantown, FL 34956

(772) 597-3129
maryannh@itstelecom.net

if you have any questions or need additional information, please contact our office at (772) 597-3129.

Thank you.

Mary Ann Holt

Administrative Services/HR Manager
indiantown Company, Inc.

Post Office Box 397

indiantown, FL 34956

(772) 587-3129
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